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NICK FRANKLIN
SECRETARY August 3, 1978

Hanlad 0il Corporation
Box 1515
Roswell, N.M. 88201

Re: Honolulu Federal
#1-C-15-14-28
Chaves County, N.M.

Gentlemen:

We hereby acknowledge receipt of a Notice of Gas Connection
on the subject well. However, to date we have not received
Form C-102, dedicating 160 acres, or Form C-104, Request for
Allowable and Authorization to Transport.

Upon receipt of the above forms, an allowable will be assigned.
Sincerely yours,

AN 2

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II



